
March 9, 2025 
 
Dear AAPPS-DPP members, 
 
DPP chair Prof. Rawat informed AEPSE2025 as below. 
Sincerely yours, 
M. Kikuchi, CEO 
 
*************************************************************************** 
Dear Prof Kikuchi 
May I request you to please forward the information about call for abstract for 
AEPSE2025 to AAPPS-DPP members. 
Best regards 
Rajdeep 
 
From: AEPSE2025 <aepse2025@aepse.org> 
Sent: Friday, March 7, 2025 3:49 PM 
To: Rajdeep Singh Rawat (Prof) <rajdeep.rawat@nie.edu.sg> 
Subject: [AEPSE2025] Request to distribute AEPSE2025 Call for Abstracts 
 
Dear Prof. Rajdeep Singh RAWAT, 
 
We would appreciate for your contribution for organization of AEPSE2025 
We are starting to announce for AEPSE2025 with " Call for Abstracts" and opening of 
web site. 
Please distribute the below letter of “Call for Abstracts” with attached file of letter to 
members of societies related to this conference in your country. 
 
Your kind support is highly appreciated in advance. 
 
Jeon Geon Han 
General Managing Director of AEPSE 2025 



AEPSE 2025 
14th Asian-European International Conference on Plasma Surface Engineering 
November 3-6, 2025 / Courtyard by Marriot Phuket Town, Phuket, Thailand 
 
 
Call for Abstracts 
 
 
The 14th Asian-European International Conference on Plasma Surface Engineering will 
be held at Courtyard by Marriot Phuket Town in Phuket City, Thailand from November 
3rd (Monday) to 6th (Thursday), 2025. 
 
AEPSE 2025 is jointly organized by the Asian Joint Committee for Applied Plasma 
Science and Engineering (AJC-APSE), The Korean Society of Surface Science and 
Engineering (KSSSE), and Science and Technology Park, Chiang Mai University 
(STeP), Thailand in collaboration with the European Joint Committee on Plasma and 
Ion Surface Engineering (EJC/PISE). 
 
Since the first AEPSE conference held in Seoul, Korea in 1997, the AEPSE conference 
has gained increasing interest as a globally recognized open forum for scientists and 
engineers in Asia, Europe, and other countries in the field of applied plasma science and 
engineering. The major topics in AEPSE 2025 will cover a variety of technological 
advances in plasma fundamentals, coatings and thin films, energy and environment, bio, 
medicine and agriculture, and materials and functional surface treatment, 
electroplating, plasma DX and AI etc.  In addition, AEPSE2025 will be proceeding in 
parallel with International Conference on Surface Engineering (ICSE2025) and 
Interfinish Regional Symposium which are focused on variety of electrochemical surface 
technology. 
 
We cordially invite and ask you to submit the abstract for AEPSE2025. 
Authors are required to submit the abstract via online abstract submission system. The 
deadline for the abstract submission is June 30 (Monday), 2025. Please see the detail 



information for the abstract submission at the AEPSE 2025 website. 
https://www.aepse.org/2025/abstracts01.html 
 
If you have any questions or assistance, do not hesitate to contact the AEPSE 2025 
secretariat. 
 
Jeon Geon Han 
General managing director of AEPSE 2025 
 
AEPSE 2025 Secretariat 
Tel.: +82-2-563-0935| E-mail: aepse2025@aepse.org | Website: 
https://www.aepse.org/ 

https://www.aepse.org/2025/abstracts01.html
https://www.aepse.org/

